
Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
441 W. 5'~ Ave .. SUite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501-2340 • 907278-8012 • fax 907 276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARl E SCIE CE SY POSIUM TO BE HELD
I A CHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition of marine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registration at
http://www.eostc.state.ak.us/events/2005Symposium/workshop.htmlis strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate change and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries
management. A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour special session Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts still existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.eostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/DocslAgenda.pd f

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phiIlips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mccammon@aoos.org

Federal Trustees
U S Department of the Interior
U S Department of Agriculture

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

State Trustees
Alaska Department of Fish and Game
Alaska Department of EnVIronmental Conservation
Alaska Department of Law



Cherri Womac

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Cherri Womac [cherrLwomac@evostc.state.ak.us]
Friday, January 14, 2005 9:11 AM
'news@aprn.org'; 'jtracy@ktuu.com'; 'news@aksuperstation.com'; 'dstroh@ktva.com';
'apanchorage@ap.org'; 'VJRosen@ak.net'; 'Anchorage@clearchannel.com'
2005 Science Symposium

media notice
n Itrhd.pdf (42 .

The following information is also in the attachment. Please announce the
upcoming event during public notices, community news, etc. Thank you for your assistance.

An agenda is available at: http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005
_Symposium/Docs/Agenda.pdf

Cherri Womac
Admin Officer
907.265.9339 direct line
907.278.8012 receptionist

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition of marine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine science
symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26, 2005. The symposium is
free and open to the public, although pre-registration at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/workshop.html is strongly encouraged.
The symposium includes sessions on climate change and oil spill impacts, fisheries
oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries management.
A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour special session Monday evening January 25
beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts still existing in Prince William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see: http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005
_symposium/Docs/Agenda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail-phillips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mccammon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
441 W. 5" Ave .. Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 9950 ·2340 • 907/278·8012 • fax 907/276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition ofmarine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registration at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/workshop.htrnl is strongly
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
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Svrnposium/Docs/Agenda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phillips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, m~cammon@aoos.org
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MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM 110 BE HELD
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
http://www.evostc.state.ale.us/eventsI2005 Symposiumlworksh(l)p.html is strongly
encouraged, The symposium includes sessions on climate chan~e and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries
management. A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour special ,:;ession Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts still existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ale.us/eventsI2005 Symposium/DocslAgenda.pdf

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
441 W. 5'" Ave., Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501·2340 • 907/278·8012 • fax 9('7/276.7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE--A coalition of marine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registration at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/workshop.html is strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate change and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries
management. A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour special 3ession Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts stm existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ale.us/events/2005 Symposiurn/Docs/A·senda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phi1Jips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mecarnmon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
441 W. 5'" Ave .. Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501·2340 • 907/278-8012 • fax 907/276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition of marine research organizations Hre hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registrat'ion at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/workshcl)p.html is strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate change and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at ris~~ and applied fisheries
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
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 SymposiurnJDocs/Agenda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phillips@evostc.state.akus
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mccammon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
44 W. 5" Ave .. Suite 500 • Anchorage, Alaska 99501·2340 • 907/278·8012 • fax 907/276·7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition ofmarine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26, 2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registrat,ion at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/worksh(')p.html is strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate change and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at rist, and applied fisheries
management. A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour special session Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts sHll existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 SymposiumlDocs/Agenda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phillips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mccarnmon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
441 W. 5'" Ave. Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501·2340 • 907/278-8012 • fax 907/276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition ofmarine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, Janu,ary 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registrahon at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/workshop.html is strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate change and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries
management. A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour special f,ession Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts shU existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/Docs/Al:;enda.pdf

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
441 W. 5" Ave .. Suite 500 • Anchorage, Alaska 99501·2340 • 907/278·8012 • fax 91)7/276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
INA CHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition ofmarine research organizations Hre hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26,2005, The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registration at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/eventsI2005 Symposium/worksh(:)p.html is strongly
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
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/Docs/A senda.pdf

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
441 W. 5'" Ave .. Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501·2340 • 907/278·8012 • fax 91)7/276.7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition of marine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine
science symposiUIil in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registration at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 SymposiumJworkshop.html is strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate chang.e and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries
management. A higWight of the symposium is a 2 hour special :;ession Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts still existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 SymposiumIDocs/Al'~enda.pdf

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
441 W. 5'" Ave., Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501·2340 • 907/278·8012 • fax 907/276.7178

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
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registratiion at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/worksh(i)p.html is strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate change and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries
management. A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour specia18ession Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p,m. focusing on the oil impacts strill existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 SyrnposiumlDocs/Agenda.pdf

For more infonnation, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phillips@evostc,state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mceammon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
44 W. 5'" Ave .. Suite 500 • Anchorage, Alaska 99501-2340 • 907/278-8012 • fax 907/276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition ofmarine research organizations are hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, Janu.ary 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registrat1ion at
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
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts slill existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/Docs/Agenda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phililips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, ffii~cammon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
44 W. 5" Ave., Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501-2340 • 907/278-8012 • fax 91)7/276-7178

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
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registratton at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposium/worksh(~p .html is strongly
encouraged. The symposium includes sessions on climate chang.e and oil spill impacts,
fisheries oceanography, ocean observing systems, species at risk, and applied fisheries
management. A highlight of the symposium is a 2 hour special :,ession Monday evening
January 25 beginning at 7:00 p.m. focusing on the oil impacts still existing in Prince
William Sound.

For Science Symposium agenda see:
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 SymposiumJDocs/Agenda.pdf

For more infonnation, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phill.ips@evostc.state.a.k.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mc,cammon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
441 W. 5'h Ave., Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501-2340 • 907/278·8012 • fax 907/276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition of marine research organizations me hosting a 3-day marine
science symposium in Anchorage at the Hilton Anchorage, January 24-26,2005. The
symposium is free and open to the public, although pre-registration at
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 Symposiumiworkshop.html is strongly
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
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/events/2005 SymposiumiDocs/Agenda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phil:lips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mxammon@aoos.org
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
441 W. 5" Ave .. Suite 500 • Anchorage. Alaska 99501-2340 • 907/278-8012 • fax 9:)7/276-7178

MEDIA NOTICE

2005 MARINE SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM TO BE HELD
IN ANCHORAGE

ANCHORAGE-A coalition of marine research organizations "re hosting a 3-day marine
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
http://www.evostc.state.ak.us/eventsI2005 Symposium/Docs/Agenda.pdf

For more information, contact
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail phillips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mccammon@aoos.org



Cherri Womac

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

media notice
n Itrhd.pdf (42.

Cherri Womac
Friday, January 14, 2005 9:50 AM
'mdowney@ktuu.com'
FW: 2005 Science Symposium

-----Original Message-----
From: Cherri Womac [mailto:cherri_womac@evostc.state.ak.us]
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2005 9:11 AM
To: 'news@aprn.org'i 'jtracy@ktuu.com'i 'news@aksuperstation.com'i 'dstroh@ktva.com'i
'apanchorage@ap.org'i 'YJRosen@ak.net'i 'Anchorage@clearchannel.com'
Subject: 2005 Science Symposium

The following information is also in the attachment. Please announce the upcoming event
during public notices, community news, etc. Thank you for your assistance.

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
Gail Phillips, 278-8012, gail-Fhillips@evostc.state.ak.us
Molly McCammon, 770-6543, mccammon@aoos.org
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